
 ix

 
 

 
 

GENERAL INTEREST 
 

AARP Webplace  
       
 
 

       www.aarp.org  
       www.aarpmagazine.org 

 
 

Administration on Aging  
        
   
 
 

 
BenefitsLink  
         Resources on pensions, health insurance, and taxation of 
         benefits.  
         www.benefitslink.com  
 
Circuit Breaker 

See page 35 /Illinois Cares Rx, Official website for information about this 
benefit, to apply on line, or to check the status of your application. 

           www.Cbrx.il.gov 
 
DuPage County “C.R.I.S.” 

Single authoritative source of social service information in DuPage County. 
www.dupagecris.org 
 

DuPage County Senior Citizen Services 
Assists DuPage County residents, aged 60 and older, to maintain their 
independence as they are faced by the challenges of aging. 
www.dupageco.org/seniorsvcs 

 
Eldercare Web  

Resources for those caring for a senior citizen. 
           www.elderweb.com  
 
Eldercare Locator 

Nationwide service identifying local agencies that provide services to 
senior citizens. 
www.eldercare.gov 

 
Illinois Department of Public Health 

Offers a complete list of topics related to Long Term Care Facilities 
including a listing by county, performance statistics, etc. 

 www.idph.state.il.us 
 
Illinois Department on Aging 
 Serving and advocating for the senior citizens of Illinois. 
 www.state.il.us/aging 
 

Web Sites of Interest 

Wide variety of information related to senior citizens.  Available in 
Chinese, German, Spanish, French, Italian and Portuguese. 
www.aoa.dhhs.gov 

A broad source of information, resources, and message-board 
discussions for the mature adult.



 x

Medicare 
 The official U.S. government site for people with Medicare. 
 www.medicare.gov 
 
Northeastern Illinois Area Agency on Aging  
 Offers information on aging resources and services for the older adult and 
caregiver. 
 www.ageguide.org 

 
Social Security 
 The official website of the U.S. Social Security Administration. 
 www.socialsecurity.gov 
 
U.S. Dept. of Veterans Affairs 
 Access information and linkage to Veterans benefits and services. 
 www.va.gov 
 

HEALTH AND WELLNESS 
 
Alzheimer’s Association  

www.alz.org 
 

American Physical Therapy Association  
 Section on Geriatrics.  

www.geriatricspt.org  
 

Arthritis Foundation  
www.arthritis.org  

 
Coping.org 
 Tools for coping with a wide variety of emotional and mental health issues. 
 www.coping.org 

 
Diabetes, Digestive and Kidney Diseases  

www.niddk.nih.gov  
 

Diabetes Home Page  
www.cdc.gov/diabetes 

 
Disability-Related Web Sites  

www.icdi.wvu.edu  
 
Griefnet  

Resources related to death, dying, bereavement, and major losses.  
www.griefnet.org  
 

Medicaid/Illinois Department of Human Services 
 Providing health care coverage for adults and children who qualify for 

Medicaid. 
 www.hfs.illinois.gov 

 
Medicare 
 www.medicare.gov 
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Medweb: Biomedical Internet Resources  
100 topics related to biomedical resources available on the Internet. 
www.medweb.emory.edu 

 
National Alliance of Breast Cancer Organizations  

www.nabco.org 
 
OncoLink  

Cancer information for patients and caregivers. 
www.oncolink.upenn.edu  

 
Rheumatology Resources on the Internet  

www.rheumatology.org 
 

CAREGIVING 
 

Family Caregiver Alliance 
 Information, education, services, research and advocacy for family 
caregivers. 

www.caregiver.org 
 

National Alliance for Caregiving (NAC) 
 Created to support family caregivers of the elderly and the professionals 

who serve them. 
 www.caregiving.org  

 
National Family Caregivers Association 

Provides caregiving resources, and services for caregivers. 
www.nfcacares.org 

 
The Leeza Gibbons Memory Foundation 

A source of information, service and support for those with memory 
disorders and their caregivers. 
www.leezasplace.org 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 


